
1 CLKQfflclpl Flllng****4/30/2008 1:00 PM .e**. 

Matilda Sanders - 88 -co - -rp 
From: Gloria Ross 
Sent: 
To: CLK -Orders I Notices 
Subject: Order I Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 080038-TP 
Filename / Path: 080038covsm.doc 

Wednesday, April 30,2008 I :oo PM 

4/30/2008 1:OO:OO PM 

Consummating Order 



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEhlENT SYSTEhl 

I I 
PARTY 
NAME 

COMPANY 1 CODE I I ADDRESS 
EMAIL 

ADDRESS 

IN 

COMMISSION I DIRECTORY MASTER I 

davidshris 
I Windstream Florida, Inc. I TL716 I bettye.j.wil 

Printed on 413012008 a1 4 26 31 PM 



CLh 6ffidial Filing****4/3/2008 8:29 AM *****  

Matilda Sanders 75c- 08 -oa\q - ?hFI -2 ".- 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Theresa Walsh 
Thursday, April 03,  2008 8:23 AM 
CLK - Orders I Notices; Victor McKay; Adam Teitzman 
Order I Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 080038 
Filename / Path: 080038.or.031808.vsm.doc 

41312008 8:22:00 AM 

Please issue the above-referenced PAA Order in Docket No. 080038-TP today. 

~ 

I 



. c  I ’ 

_ _  -. 
PARTY COMPANY 
S A N K  CODE 

Available Telecom Services, Inc. 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTE3I 

l’ZK‘I’I(’IPA‘TING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 080038 

ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 

DIRECTORY 

EMAIL 

A D D R E S S  <‘OMMISSION 

jed@lexitelcom.com No 

I’rintcd on 4/3/2008 a l  2:07..?2 I’M 

I 



. FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANACEMEIVT SYSTEM 

I’AR‘I’ICIPATINC, EIM 411, ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 080038 

AT&T Florida 
Embarq Florida, Inc. 
Fairpoint Communications 
Frontier Communications of the South, LLC 
ITS Telecommunications Systems, Inc. 
NEFCOM 
Smart City Tclccom 
TDS TelecomiQuincy Telephone 
Verizon Florida LLC 
Windstream Florida, Inc. 

PARTY 
N A M E  

TL720 greg.follensbee@att.com 
TL727 sandy. khazraee@embarq.com 
TL7 I9 lwood@fairpoint.com 
TL732 AmcCall@czn.com 
TL7 12 maryann h@itstelecom.net 
TL715 dnobles@townes.net 
TL73 1 Ibhall~~sniartcity.com 
TL718 Thomas,mccabe@tdstelecom.com 
TL7 I O  david.christian@verizon.com 
TL7 16 bettye.j.willis@windstream.com 

COMPANY 
CODE 

EMAlL 
ADDRESS 

ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMklISSION 
DIRECTORY 

Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 

I’rinted mi 4/3/2008 at 3:04 20 I’M 

I 



m A 
C, Assianlnent and Schedulinq Record 

I 

Page 1 of 1 

I 

Section 1 - Off ice of Conmission Clerk 

Docket No.080038-TP Date Docketed: 01/11/2008 T i t l e :  Request for cancellation o f  CLEC Cmirtificate No. 7638, and for 
acknowledgement of cancel lat ion of I X C  Registration No. T3460 
by Available Telecom Services, Inc., effective Decenber 31, 

Comissioners 

ALL I CT I ED 1 MM 1 AG I SK 

I 

Conpany: Available Telecom Services, 
Available Telecom Services, 

Conmissioners Hrg Sta f f  
Exam 

Of f i c i a l  F i l i n g  Date: 
Last Day t o  Suspend: 
Referred to: 

Inc . 2007.  
Inc. 

Expi rat ion:  

AOM CLK (CMP) ECR GCL F’IF 
(“0’ indicates OPR) I 1 1 x 1  I 1  X - 

Section 2 - OPR Comletes and returns t o  CLK i n  10 workdays. 
Proaram Modu& illtf); B13(c) WARNING: THIS SUiELWLE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING aOCUMENT 

ri u le  

I T  IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SEC7TDN:~8SO) 413-6770 Staff Assianments 

OPR Staf f  

Staf f  Counsel 

m 

4 0  0 Current W R  revis ion level  
- =I 51 

4. - 
7. 
8. 
9. 

10. 
11. 
12. 
13. 
14. 

21. 
22 .  

-1 ::: 
26. 
2 7 .  

29. 
2a. 
_. . 

Recmnded assianments f o r  hearins 3 0 .  
and/or decidins t h i s  case: 31. 

32. 
Conrnission Panel - 33.  

Hearing Examiner- S ta f f  34. 
Fu l l  Conrnission - 

35. 
36. 
37. 
38. 

S t a f f  Counsel 39. 

Date f i l e d  w i t h  CLK: 

I n i t i a l s  OPR 

Due Dates 

Previous Current 

I I I 

140. I I I 
Section 3 - Chairman CQU@ le tes Assignments are as follows: 



Case Assianment and Schedulina Record Page 1 of 1 

Section 1 - Of f ice o f  Comnission Clerk h h 

Docket No.080038-TP Date Docketed: 01/11/2008 T i t l e :  Request f o r  cancel lat ion o f  CLEC Cer t i f icate No. 7638, and for 
acknowledgement o f  cancel lat ion o f  I X C  Registration No. TI460 
by Available Telecom Services, Inc., e f fec t i ve  December 31, 

Conpany: Available Telecom Services, Inc. 2007. 
Available Telecom Services, Inc. 

. 

Off ic ia l  F i l i n g  Date: 
Last Day t o  Suspend: 

11. 
12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 

29. 
2a. 

Expi ra t i on  : 

Referred to:  AOM CLK (CMP) ECR GCL 

Section 2 - OPR Comletes and returns t o  CLK i n  10 workdays. 
Proaram Module 8ltf); 813tc) 

(“0’ indicates OPR) I 1 1 x 1  I x -  I 
‘rim Schedule 

WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING UUUNENT 
I T  I S  TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770 Staff Assionments 

OPR Sta f f  Current CASR rev is ion leve l  

Due Dates 

Previous Current 

S ta f f  Counsel 

KRs 

1. 
2. 
3. 
4. 

71 
V McKa 
I 9. 

Recomnded assiqnments for hearins 30. 
and/or decidinq t h i s  case: 31. 

32. 
Ful l  C d s s i o n  X 
Hearing Examiner - Staf f  34. 

35. 
Date f i l e d  wi th  CLK: 36. 

37. 
I n i t i a l s  OPR 

S ta f f  Counsel 39. 
140. 1 1 I 

Section 3 - Chairman Comletes Assignments are as follows: 

Prehearing Of f i cer  
Cotmni ssioners 

AG CT I E D I M M I  

Approved: c$/2$ 
Date: a/ / 

Comni ss i  oners 

Where panels are assigned the senior Comissioner i s  Panel Chairman: 
the ident ical  panel decides the case. 
Where one Comnissioner, a Hearing Examiner o r  a S ta f f  Menber i s  
assigned the f u l l  Comnission decides the case. 

PSC/CLKOlS-C (Rev. 04/07) 

~ 

* COMPLETED EVENTS 



Case Assianment and Schedulina Record Page 1 o f  1 v 
Section 1 - Of f i ce  o f  Comnission Clerk m n 

P I s l e r  

Docket No.080038-TP Date Docketed: 01/11/2008 T i t l e :  Request f o r  cancel lat ion o f  CLEC Cer t i f i ca te  No. 7638, and for 
acknowledgement o f  cancel lat ion o f  I X C  Registration No. TI460 
by Available Telecom Services, Inc., e f fec t i ve  Decenher 31, 

Company: Available Telecom Services. Inc. 2007. 
Available Telecom Services, Inc. 

Current CASU rev is ion leve l  Previous Current 

Off icial F i l i n g  Date: Expiration: 
Last Day t o  Suspend: 

Reconmended assiqnments f o r  hearinrr 
and/or deciding t h i s  case: 

Fu l l  Comnission X Comnission Panel - 
Hearing Examiner- S ta f f  - 

Referred to: ADM CLK (CMP) ECR GCL SCR SGA 
C(). indicates OPR) 

Section 2 - OPR Comle tm and returns t o  CLK i n  10 workdays. 
Proaram Module B l t n ;  B13(c) 

T i  h d u l e  

I T  IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJEff TO REVISION. 
St ff ASsi nlnents FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECDRDS S E C T I O N : ~ L Z ~ ~ >  41::-6770 

30. 
31. 
32. 
33. 
34. 
._ 

Due Dates I 
OPR S ta f f  

S ta f f  Counsel 

K!!s 

V McKa 
.,. 

11. 
12. 
13. 
14. 
15 .  
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Date f i l e d  wi th  CLK: 
37. 

I n i t i a l s  OPR 
S ta f f  Counsel 

Approved: - Cxrk 
Date: 

Where panels are assigned the senior Conmissioner i s  Panel Chairman: 
the ident ical  panel decides the case. 
Where one Conmissioner. a Hearing Examiner or a S ta f f  Member i s  
assigned the f u l l  Comnission decides the case. W W ( 0 8  

PX/CLKOlS-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 



Case Assiqnment and Schdul inq Record 

Section 1 - Of f i ce  o f  Conmission Clerk- n 

--. ~. ~~. .~_  
Staff Assi nmentS 

P I s l e r  

Page 1 o f  1 J 

I T  I S  TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISIDN. 
FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTIoN:(SSO) 413-6770 

Due Dates 

Current CASR rev is ion l eve l  Previous Current 

Docket No.080038-TP Date Docketed: 01/11/2008 T i t l e :  Request f o r  cancel lat ion o f  CLEC Cer t i f icate No. 7638. and f o r  
acknowledgement of cancel lat ion of I X C  Registration No. TJ460 
by Available Telecom Services, Inc., e f fec t i ve  Oecenber 31. 

Conpany: Available Telecom Services, Inc. 2007. 
Available Telecom Services. Inc. 

O f f i c i a l  F i l i n g  Date: 
Last Day t o  Suspend: 

Expiration: 

OPR Sta f f  

Staf f  Counsel 

m 

~ 

6 .  
7. 
8. 
9. 

10. 
11. 
12. 
13. 
14. 
15 .  
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. -_ 
L>. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recomnded assiqnments f o r  hearinq 30. 
and/or decidinq t h i s  case: 31. 

32. 
Fu l l  Conmission Conmission Panel - 33. 

Date f i l e d  w i t h  

Hearing Examiner - Staff 34. 
35. 
36. _ _  

I n i t i a l s  OPR 
S t a f f  Counsel 39. 

I I I 

140. I I I 
Section 3 - Chairman Comoletes Assignments are as follows: 

- Hearin Officer(s) Prehearin Of f icer  9 
Approved: - 
Date: 

Where panels are assigned the senior Comtissioner i s  Panel Chairman: 
the ident ica l  panel decides the case. 
Where one Coinnissioner. a Hearing Examiner o r  a Staff Menber i s  
assigned the f u l l  Conmission decides the  case. 

PSC/CLKOlS-C (Rev. 04/07) *. COMPLETED EVENTS 
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9PR Staf f  P I s l e r  

Section 1 - Of f ice o f  Commission c 1 e r P  

Current CASR rev is ion l eve l  

Docket No.080038-TP Date Docketed: 01/11/2008 T i t l e :  Request for cancel lat ion o f  CLEC Cer t i f i ca te  No. 7638, and fo r  
acknowledgement of cancel lat ion O F  I X C  Registration No. T3460 
by Available Telecom Services, Inc.. e f fec t i ve  D e c e h r  31, 

Company: Available Telecom Services, InC. 2W7. 
Available Telecom Services, Inc. 

Staf f  Counsel V McKay 

m 

Off ic ia l  F i l i n g  Date: 
Last Day t o  SusDend: 

7. 
8. 
9. 

10. 
11. 
12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Expi rat ion:  

Date f i l e d  wi th  CLK: 05/08/2008 

I Due Dates 

35.  
36. 

Previous Current =I 5 .  
4. 
C~ 

Recomnended assignlnents f o r  hearing 
and/or deciding t h i s  case: 

Memo t o  Docket F i l e  1 M E  I or/iz/zooa 
1 

32. 
Ful l  Conmission X Comission Panel - 33.  
Hearing Examiner- S ta f f  - 134. 

I n i t i a l s  OPR 
S ta f f  Counsel 

140. 
Section 3 - Chairman Com le tes  Assignments are as follows: 

- Hearing Officer(s) r Comni ssi  oners I Hrg I S ta f f  I 
Prehearing Of f i cer  
Comni ssioners I A D M  

Exam 
ALL I CT I ED I MM I AG I 

Where panels are assigned the senior Conmissioner i s  Panel Chairman: 
the ident ical  panel decides the case. 
Where one Comissioner, a Hearing Examiner o r  a Staff Member i s  
assigned the f u l l  Conmission decides the case. 

SK 
X 

Approved: - c7 I& 
Date: pT/b8/2008 

PSC/CLKOlS-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 


